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\ G \ N AL U.S. DISTRICT COURT
O R NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
: IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FILED
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

FORT WORTH DIVISION ! JUL | 8 2012

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT
By

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Deputy

§
§
v. § No. ‘

§ 4-12CR-160-A
RYAN WALKER GRANT (01) §

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

Count One
Murder-for-Hire
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1958)

On or about April 3, 2012, in the Fort Worth Division of the Northern District of
Texas, defendant Ryan Walker Grant used and caused another to use a facility of
interstate commerce, specifically a cellular telephone, and intended to cause another to
travel in interstate and foreign commerce, with the intent that a murder be committed in
violation of the laws of Texas, as consideration for the receipt of, and as consideration for
a promise and agreement to pay, something of pecuniary value, namely a sum of money.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1958,
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Count Two

Unlawful Transfer of a Firearm
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(d)(1))

On or about November 8, 2011, in the Fort Worth Division of the Northern

District of Texas, defendant Ryan Walker Grant knowingly transferred a firearm, that

is, a Norinco, Model SKS, 7.62x39mm semi-automatic rifle, serial number 1218114,

knowing and having reasonable cause to believe that the recipient of the firearm had been

convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(d)(1), the penalty for which is found at

18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2).

SARAH R. SALDANA
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

[ | —
CHRISTOPHER R. WOLFE
Assistant United States Attorney
Texas State Bar No. 24008294
801 Cherry Street, Suite 1700
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Telephone: 817.252.5200
Facsimile: 817.252.5455
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
FORT WORTH DIVISION

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
VS.

RYAN WALKER GRANT (01)

INDICTMENT

18 U.S.C. § 1958
Murder-For-Hire
(1 COUNT)

18 U.S.C. § 922(d)(1)
Unlawful Transfer of a Firearm

(1 COUNT)
’) [l
A true bill rendered: , &4 / ﬂ
. >&4~, A
/ I
FORT WORTH FOREPERSON

Filed in open court this 18™ day of July, A.D. 2012,

Defendant in Custody
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ORIGINAL 4-12CR-160-A

Criminal Case Cover Sheet

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Related Case Information
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS Superseding Indictment: O Yes K No

New Defendant: ® Yes ONo

1. Defendant Information

Juvenile: 0O Yes X No |Pending CR Casein NDTX: O Yes ®No

. Search Warrant Case Number:
Sealed: D Yes X No Rule 20 from District of:

Magistrate Case Number:  4:12-MJ-126

Defendant Name

RYAN WALKER GRANT (01)

Alias Name:
Address

2. U.S. Attorney Information
AUSA Christopher Wolfe Bar # 24008294

3. Interpreter

OYes B No
If Yes, list language and/or dialect:

4, Location Status
Arrest Date:  April 9, 2012

® Federal Inmate

O Already in State Custody
O On Pretrial Release

O Warrant to Issue

5. U.S.C. Citations
Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 2 O Petty O Misdemeanor & Felony

Citation Description of Offense Charged Count(s)
18 U.S.C. § 1958 Murder-For-Hire 1
18 U.S.C. § 922(d)(1) Unlawful Transfer of a Firearm 2

Date 7;/—7//" L Signature of AUSA: ﬁ/ /"-/




